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DATE:  September 3, 2010 
 
TO:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
SUBJECT: Responses to Bidders’ Inquiries No. 1 

White Rock Road Widening and Signalization 
(Contract No. PW 09-30493, CIP No. 72372) 

 
 

INQUIRY 
NO. 

PAGE OR 
DRAWING 

NO. 
INQUIRY/RESPONSE 

1.  N/A Question:  Is there any directional drilling or jacking and 
boring associated with this project? What are the pipe sizes 
and quantities? 
Answer:  Neither directional drilling nor jacking and boring is 
required or anticipated to be used for this project. 4 linear 
feet of 18” Plastic Storm Drain Pipe.  

2.  SP-68 Question: Please confirm that the work associated with Hot 
Mix Asphalt (HMA) will be done using the Method process. 
Answer: Attention is directed to the first sentence of Section 
10-1.20 “Hot Mix Asphalt” of the Special Provisions. 

3.  SP-46 Question: Is the County requiring the use of the scheduling 
software specified on SP-46? 
Answer: Yes 

4.  N-4 Question: Is the addenda posted on the DOT website a pdf 
document explaining the items or just a notice the addenda 
has been issued? 
Answer: A pdf of the addendum itself will be posted on the 
DOT website in accordance with the PROJECT 
ADMINISTRATION paragraph in the Notice to Bidders. 

5.  N/A Question: Would the County consider posting a pdf of the 
plans and specifications on the DOT website for use by the 
bidders in electronically transmitting information to the 
bidder’s subcontractors and suppliers? 
Answer: For this project DOT has transmitted the plans and 
specifications in pdf format to the builders’ exchanges and 
trade journals either directly or through 
onlineplanservice.com.  The list of  builders’ exchanges and 
trade journals with plans and specifications on file is on the 
DOT website www.edcgov.us/DOT/bids.html 






